SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2015.02.17.01
IN RE: Declaration of Excess Road Department Property

WHEREAS, the Sugarcreek Township Road Department has identified equipment which
is no longer needed for operations, and;

WHEREAS, Anthony Lamb, Service Supervisor, is requesting the attached list of items
be declared as excess property and sold “as is”; and,

WHEREAS, the items listed have an individual value of $2,000 or less,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this Sugarcreek Township Board of Trustees

hereby declares said property to be excess and authorizes the Township Administrator to
immediately dispose of and/or place said property on GovDeals.com and sold “as is”.
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Karen Shroyer

From: Tony Lamb

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Karen Shroyer

Cc: Barry Tiffany

Subject: - Excess Equipment

1-—-12" tow chain 5/16'with damaged links, Grabber hooks on both ends
1-----17' tie down chain 1/4' with damaged links, Grabber hooks on both ends
1-----11" tie down chain 1/4' with damaged links, Grabber hooks on both ends
1-----Ingerscli Rand 3/4' inch drive impact gun

1-----Ingerscll Rand 1/2" inch drive impact gun

1---- Campbell Hausfeld 1/2' drive impact gun

2-----Dewalt 18 volts batteries bad #DW9095

3-----Dewalt 18 volts batteries bad #DW9096

This is a list of equipment to be declared excess for auction or disposal
Respecttully,

Tony Lamb

Service Supervisor

Phone: 937-848-2330
Fax: 937-848-7060




